
 
 

Crouch End, Hornsey and Stroud Green Area Forum and Committee 
 

TUESDAY, 24TH APRIL, 2012 
 

6.30 pm (Doors open at 6.00pm) 
 

VENUE: HORNSEY SCHOOL FOR GIRLS, INDERWICK ROAD, LONDON N8  9PF 
 
 

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM: 
 
Councillors Butcher, Gorrie, Reece, Reid, Strang, Weber, Whyte, Wilson and Winskill (Chair) 
 

Please visit the council’s display stands to collect your consultation documents, 
freepost feedback cards, and see the latest news and information on council services 
and projects. Council officers will be at the stands to welcome you from 6:00 pm. 

 

Introduction by the Chair 
 

 
AREA FORUM  
 
1. Replies from Cabinet Members to issues raised at the meeting 

held on 17 January 2012 
 
2. Presentation from the Mayor 

 
3. Update on Jamaica Village   

 Councillor Reece & Councillor Wilson 
 

4. Hornsey School for Girls 
 

5. Finsbury Park, Hornsey, Harringay and Crouch Hill rail stations 
– updates on future plans, works already carried out and an 
opportunity for residents to ask questions 

 
 Peter Kalton, Head of Infrastructure, London Overground  
 Colin Ord, Station Manager, First Capital Connect 
 Councillor Reid 
 

6. Police Safer Neighbourhood Team update 
  

 
 

 
6.30-6.45pm 
 
 
6.45-6.50pm 
 
6.50-6.55pm 
 
 
6.55-7.10pm 
 
7.10-7.30pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.30-7.40pm 
 



 

2 

7. Parish Pump – an opportunity for residents to have their say, 
share ideas or make an announcement 

 
Pamela Harling to speak on a new project funded by Muswell Hill 
Sustainability Group, as part of the Haringey 40:20 campaign to 
recruit 100 households in Crouch End (and around) to look at their 
energy use and try to reduce it. 
 
Crouch End Festival update 
 
Chuggers (Council Officer to respond) 
 
Break for tea 
 

8. Parking issues / Pay & Display / Olympic Torch Relay 
Traffic Management Team 
Councillor Weber 
 

9. Area Plan – feedback on the planning meeting, presentation of 
the draft and officer responses 
Councillor Reece & Councillor Winskill 
 

10. Hornsey Town Hall Update 
David Williamson 
Councillor Strang 

 
11. Development on Boundary Commission Proposals for Stroud 
 Green 
 Councillor Wilson 
 

 

7.40-7.55pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7.55-8.10pm 
 
8.10-8.25pm 
 
 
 
8.25-8.55pm 
 
 
 
8.55-9.10pm 
 
 
 
9.10-9.15pm 
 
 

 
 

AREA COMMITTEE – 9.15pm 
 
 
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority at 
which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and nature of that 
interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent.  
 
A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that matter if 
the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts would 
reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the member's judgment of the 
public interest and if this interest affects their financial position or the financial position of a 
person or body as described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the 



 

3 

determining of any approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them 
or any person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct. 
 
3. MINUTES  
 
To confirm and sign the minutes of the Committee held on 17 January 2012. 
 
4. ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE FORUM  
 
5. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSSION ON VENUES AND AGENDA 

ITEMS  
 
6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE  
 
 
 
David McNulty 
Head of Local Democracy  
and Member Services  
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Felicity Parker 
Principal Committee Coordinator 
Level 5 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green  
London N22 8HQ 
 
Tel: 020 8489 2919 
Email: felicity.parker@haringey.gov.uk  
 
Tuesday, 10 April 2012 
 

 
 
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 17 JANUARY 2012 

 
 

 
Councillors Winskill (Chair), Butcher, Reece, Reid, Strang, Weber, Whyte and Wilson 

 
 

Apologies Councillor Gorrie 
 

 
Also Present: Councillors: Canver, Hare and Jenks 

LBH Officers: Sarah Benning (Enforcement), Judith Comrie (Frontline 
Services) Rob Curtis (Enforcement), Keith Elliot (Consultation), Lyn Garner 
(Director Place & Sustainability), Joan Hancox (Head of Neighbourhoods), 
Michael McNicholas (Frontline Services), Greville Percival (Parking),  Zoe 
Swanson (Frontline Services),  
Other: Carol Jones and School Council Members – Hornsey School for Girls  
Jean Francois Moreau & John Crawley (Veolia Environmental Services), 
Sgts John McGrath and Steve Whiting (Safer Neighbourhoods), Sue Roberts 
and Andy Laing (Hornsey Town Hall project), Approximately 85 members of 
the public 

 

MINUTE 
NO. 

 
SUBJECT/DECISION 

ACTION 
BY 

 

15.   
 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)  

 An apology for absence was received from Councillor Robert Gorrie. 
 

 
 

16.   
 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 There were no declarations of interest in relation to items on the agenda. 
 

 
 

17.   
 

MINUTES  

 The minutes of the meeting held on 26th September 2011 were approved 
as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

 
 

18.   
 

ACTIONS ARISING FROM THE FORUM  

 Area Forum Item 1 - Hornsey Town Hall 
 
Action 1 - The Chair would ask the Cabinet Member for Finance and 
Carbon Reduction for a copy of the Heads of Terms that was to be 
signed by the Council and representatives of Mountview Academy 
Representatives. This was requested by Adrian Essex. ACTION: CHAIR 
 
Action 2 - A member of the public who was an Islington resident agreed 

 
 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 17 JANUARY 2012 
 

to provide the Chair with details of a contact in Islington Council who the 
Chair can liaise with regarding including Islington residents on 
communication about the development of Hornsey Town Hall. ACTION: 
LOCAL RESIDENT & CHAIR 
 
 
Area Forum Item 2 - Parliamentary Boundary Changes Consultation 
 
Action 3 - Residents could get more information at:  
http://www.greenn8.org/ 
 
 
Area Forum Item 3 – Highways Update 
 
Residents could report problems on roads, refuse, recycling, parking: 
http://www.haringey.gov.uk/report_a_problem 
or 020 8489 1335 or 
frontline.consultation@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Action 4 - Officers were asked to identify areas where puddles were 
forming around ‘sloping policemen’ / speed humps in wet weather so 
that remedial action could be taken. ACTION: Highways Officers & 
Director Place & Sustainability 
 
Action 5 - Controlled Parking Zones (CPZ) 
 
A review of the wording on signage in the Stroud Green CPZ was 
requested.  Current signs were unclear about parking restrictions on 
public holidays and on Arsenal home match days. Local contacts include 
local ward councillors and Sally Billot. ACTION: Director Place & 
Sustainability/ Head of Neighbourhoods/ Transport Consultation 
Officer 
 
Action 6 - Clarity of who was entitled to essential user parking permits in 
Stroud Green would be provided. ACTION: Director Place & 
Sustainability/ Head of Neighbourhoods 
 
Action 7 - Customer Service Centre 
 
Lyn Garner to meet with Cllr Butcher to discuss concerns with the 
Council’s Customer Service Centre. ACTION: Director Place & 
Sustainability/ Cllr Butcher 
 
Action 8 – Dog Control Orders 
 
Comments on the Council’s consultation on proposals for dog control 
orders can be sent to:  frontline.consultation@haringey.gov.uk 
 
 
Area Forum Item 4 – Fortnightly Collection Pilot Scheme 
 

Page 2



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 17 JANUARY 2012 
 

The Forum welcomed the initiative to increase recycling rates in the 
borough.   but expressed concerns about the move to fortnightly 
collections relating to the practicality and safety of large bins in smaller 
front gardens, particularly at properties with basement premises.   
 
It was noted that residents were able to retain the current green bins 
although they should not utilised for recycling. 
 
RESOLVED  
 

i. That it be recommended that residents are informed in 
advance of whether their properties will be part of the pilot and 
are provided with options for smaller bins. 

 
ii. That the letter informing residents about the fortnightly 

collections pilot (being sent in January 2012) included the offer 
of a smaller 120 litre wheelie bin instead of a full size 240 litre 
bin. 

 
iii. That assurances be sought from Council officers that the 

collection of general waste after public holidays did not exceed 
14 days since the previous collection and that residents’ views 
will be taken into account. 

 
iv. That residents’ concerns be resolved before the new waste 

collection arrangement be implemented. 
 
Action 9 - The Chair would write a letter to the Cabinet Member and 
Director of Place and Sustainability highlighting the concerns raised 
during the Area Forum. ACTION: Chair/ Director – Place & 
Sustainability 
 
Bulky Waste 
The collection of bulky waste could be arranged by calling Veolia directly 
on 020 8885 7700.  Residents were informed that only bulky waste that 
was recyclable would be collected for free.  
 
 
Area Forum Item 6 – Draft Area Plan 
 
Area Plan and Chimes Terrace Development 
Action 10 - A resident suggested that funds from the Section 106 
Agreement relating to the Chimes Terrace Development be put towards 
the area and included in the Area Plan.  The Chair would investigate 
what funds were available. ACTION: CHAIR 
 
Action 11 - Following a presentation from Prof. Clarke, it was decided 
that an exercise to  establish the exact boundary of the Parkland Walk 
be included as a priority on the Area Plan.  The boundary should also be 
included on the Council’s website. ACTION: Senior Project Manager - 
Community Safety & Engagement 

Page 3



MINUTES OF THE CROUCH END, HORNSEY AND STROUD GREEN AREA FORUM AND 
COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, 17 JANUARY 2012 
 

 
 
Area Forum Item 8 – Parish Pump 
 
Encroachment on Parkland Walk 
 
Action 12 - A meeting with Council officers would be arranged with 
Professor Clarke (clerk will provide contact details) ,residents and Cllr 
Wilson to discuss the issue.  ACTION: Chair/ Director – Place & 
Sustainability 
 
Action 13 – Officers were asked to conduct a survey of Parkland Walk 
and establish a proper boundary map, which could also be shown on the 
Council’s website. 
 
Jamaica Village 
 
The draft minutes of the Jamaica Village Licensing Hearing can be found 
at the minutes item (agenda item 4) using the following link: 
 
http://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=723&MI
d=5253&Ver=4 
 
Action 14 - Concerns about this event should be passed on to the 
Director of Place and Sustainability. ACTION: Residents/ Committee 
Members 
 

19.   
 

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND DISCUSSION ON VENUES 
AND AGENDA ITEMS 

 

 Tuesday 10th April 2012 (venue to be confirmed) 
 

 
 

20.   
 

ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF AN URGENT NATURE  

 None. 
 

 
 

COUNCILLOR DAVID WINSKILL 
 
Chair 
 

 
 

Page 4


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES

